
‭Contact:‬
‭Ruth Floyd, Executive Director of Business Services‬
‭Stanwood-Camano School District‬
‭26920 Pioneer Highway, Stanwood, WA 98292‬
‭360-629-1200‬
‭rfloyd@stanwood.wednet.edu‬

‭TO:‬ ‭Board of Directors‬

‭FROM:‬ ‭Dr. Ben Gauyan, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning‬

‭SUBJECT:‬ ‭Renewal of Math Expressions Curriculum‬

‭DATE:‬ ‭January 16, 2024‬

‭TYPE:‬ ‭Action Required‬

‭The Teaching and Learning department recommends renewing our contract with Houghton‬
‭Mifflin Harcourt, the publisher of our elementary mathematics curriculum, Math Expressions.  In‬
‭renewing with Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, we are guaranteed any updates with materials or‬
‭updated digital platforms to support student math learning.  An early renewal with Houghton‬
‭Mifflin Harcourt would also give us a 25% discount on the materials.‬

‭●‬ ‭Estimated total cost including tax and shipping is $167,751.86‬
‭●‬ ‭Reflects a savings of $49,693.50 for early renewal‬

‭A competitive procurement process was not required because Houghton Mifflin Harcourt is the‬
‭sole provider of Math Expressions.‬

‭Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board waive the competitive procurement‬
‭and approve the renewal of our elementary math contract with Houghton Mifflin Harcourt.‬

‭Every student is empowered to learn in an inclusive setting‬
‭and is prepared for the future of their choice‬

‭www.stanwood.wednet.edu‬
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